

15 December 2021

TfNSW Reference: SYD20/01067/02

DPIE Reference: SSD-93446594

Director
Department of Planning, Industry and Environment
Locked Bag 5022
PARRAMATTA NSW 2124

Attention: Emma Barnet

Dear Emma Barnet,

EXHIBITION OF EIS- CONSTRUCTION & OPERATION OF PRESTONS WASTE TREATMENT FACILITY- 9-13 WHYALLA PLACE, PRESTONS

Reference is made to DPIE's correspondence dated 17 November 2021, regarding the abovementioned application which was referred to Transport for NSW (TfNSW) for comment.

TfNSW has reviewed the submitted information and requests the following information for further assessment:

1. It is not clear what future year has been modelled in the SIDRA analysis. Normally year 2026 scenario (future 5 year case) are required to be modelled.
2. The traffic report seems to include SIDRA output for existing scenario only. TfNSW requests the SIDRA outputs for future year and post development scenario to be included in the report for review.
3. The future SIDRA model shows the right turn bay (south-western end) at the intersection of Joadja Road / Jedda Road queuing out to a total of 123m (AM peak), which overflows into the through traffic and impacts the overall efficiency of this approach to the signals. TfNSW requests the applicant to investigate the feasibility of extending the right turn bay on this approach to cover the projected queue lengths.
4. The future SIDRA model shows the dual right turn bay at the intersection of Hoxton Park Road / Joadja Road extending out to 203m (PM peak), this effectively queues out into the intersection of Hoxton Park Road / Banks Road.

No mitigation options have been investigated with respect to this issue.



TfNSW requests the abovementioned information for further assessment prior to the determination of the application. Upon receipt of the information, TfNSW will further review and provide response accordingly.

If you have any further questions, Zeliha Cansiz would be pleased to take your call on 0460427977 or please e-mail development.sydney@transport.nsw.gov.au. I hope this has been of assistance.

Yours sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Zeliha Cansiz'.

Zhaleh Alamouti

A/Senior Land Use Assessment Coordinator